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Caroline Klancke 

From: Mary Anne Helton 

Sent: Monday, May 17,2010 9:59AM 

To: Caroline Klancke 

Cc: Cayce Hinton; Pat Lee; Marshall Willis; Curt Kiser; Tim Devlin; Steve Larson 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 090319-EI (Gulf Power Depreciation and dismantlement study) 

Caroline, 

As we discussed this morning, please work with the staff to complete the paperwork 
for this deferral request. 

Thanks, Mary Anne 

From: Jeffrey Stone [mailto:JAS@beggslane.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 17, 20109:54 AM 
To: Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: Patty Christensen; Susan D. Ritenour 
Subject: Docket No. 090319-EI (Gulf Power Depreciation and dismantlement study) 
Importance: High 

Mary Anne, 
This follows and confirms our telephone conversations of late Friday afternoon and this morning. As you know, 
Gulf Power's depreciation study is on the agenda for the Commission Conference scheduled for tomorrow, May 
18, 2010. Gulf is concerned about portions of the Staffs recommendation and would like the matter deferred from 
tomorrow's agenda in order to give Gulf the opportunity to meet with Staff in a noticed meeting to discuss these 
concerns. I spoke with Patty Christensen at the Office of Public Counsel this morning about this request. Patty 
stated that OPC does not object to deferring the matter or the prospect of a noticed meeting. 

If anything else is needed from Gulf Power in connection with this request for deferral, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. I look forward to hearing from you. 

Thanks! 
Jeff 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Beggs & Lane 
Attorney for Gulf Power Company 

5/17/2010 
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